
Suntrup_2019-10-07_Page 1



Suntrup_2019-10-07_Page 2



Suntrup_2019-10-07_Page 3



From: Coffey, Pam

To: DG-ALL-AGO-STAFF

Subject: Message for Staff - On behalf of AG Koster

Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 3:48:50 PM

As many of you know, I have announced my intention to seek reelection to the Office of Attorney

General.  While I appreciate the well wishes and support that many of you have offered in this office,

I respectfully request that no employees of the Missouri Attorney General’s Office make any political

contribution to my campaign for reelection.  I intend to maintain our current policy of an absolute

separation between the important work that we do for Missouri citizens and the process of politics

through which officeholders are selected.  Thank you for understanding, and thank you for your

continued work on behalf of this office and the people of Missouri.

Attorney General Koster

Pam Coffey
Executive Assistant to AG Chris Koster

Attorney General's Office

Supreme Court Bldg.

207 W. High Street, P.O. Box 899

Jefferson City, MO  65101

573-751-8807

pam.coffey@ago.mo.gov
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